
* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

June 12, 2018 
7:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA 

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Marian Johnson across the Lake Swim will be held July 2 beginning at 7am
B. July 4 Parade will begin at 9:30am beginning at 5 Birchwood Ave
C. Music in the Park – every Sunday beginning at 6pm
D. We are social, follow us on Facebook/Twitter and/or register for the email listserv

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 

  A. Sheriff Report*  (p. 3)
CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from April 10, 2018*  (pp. 4-8)
B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from May 8, 2018*  (pp. 9-13)
C. Approve Treasurer’s Report*  (pp. 14-28)
D. Approve publication of election info (candidates, deadlines, etc.)*  (p. 29)
E. Approve City Engineer’s Request to Waive CAD Requirement in ROW Ordinance*  (pp. 30-31) 

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Eagle Scout Bell Project Update
a. Approve Project Location
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

B. Parks Committee Update*  (pp. 32-35)
a. Discuss and Approve Committee Recommendations
b. Discuss and Approve Committee Member Appointments
c. Discuss Joint Council / Committee Meeting
Time Budget: 20 Minutes 

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 

1



* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

C. Roads Committee Update
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

D. MS4: Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program Review*  (pp. 36-44)
a. Public Hearing
Time Budget: 5 Minutes

E. Planning Commission Recommendations*  (pp. 45-49)
a. Discuss Recommendation to Repeal and Replace Sections 300.020.34 & 301.050 

with Ordinance 2018-05-02 Non-Conforming Uses
b. Discuss Recommendation to Amend Section 304.040 with Ordinance 2018-04-01 

Amending Variance Provisions 
Time Budget: 20 Minutes 

F. Dock Management Contract*  (p. 50)
a. Review Dock Management Contract
b. Request Dock Committee Review Contract and Make Recommendations 
Time Budget: 5 Minutes

G. First Reading Ordinance 2018-05-01 Special Events Permitting*  (p. 51)
a. Deliberate and Approval First Reading
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

H. Security Cameras at Ice Rink (Mayor Wingfield)
Time Budget: 5 Minutes

I. Grotto Easement (Mayor Wingfield)
Time Budget: 5 Minutes

J. Council Member Reports:
a. Councilmember Malvey

i. Lake Links Update
Time Budget: 5 Minutes

b. Councilmember LaFoy
i. Cable/SCC Info.
ii. Plant Exchange & Garage Sale

Time Budget: 5 Minutes
K. City Administrator’s Report

a. August Council Meeting*  (p. 52)
Time Budget: 5 Minutes 

ADJOURN 

2



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Sheriff Report     

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

3



1 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

APRIL 10th, 2018 
MINUTES 

Members Present: Mayor Mary Wingfield & Councilmembers Kevin Woolstencroft, Trilby White, Randy LaFoy and 
Megan Malvey. 

Staff Present: City Administrator Tobin Lay and City Attorney Alan Kantrud. 

Others Present: Dave Nietz, Sara Nephew, Ben Racine, Ally Crowl, James Nelson, Margie Nelson, Alan Mitchell, 
Shari Mitchell, William Sikorski, Chris Churchill, Urho Rahkala, Pam Rahkala, Mary SueS. Simmons, Judy Walker, 
Terry Granec, John Lund, Noel Hegedus and Bryan McGinnis. 

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Wingfield: Called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

APPROVE AGENDA 

Councilmember LaFoy: Requested to add Suburban Cable ComissionCommission (SCC) Update to the Council Member 
Report. 

Councilmember Malvey: Requested to speak during the Dock Update and add Lake Links to the Administrator’s Report. 

Administrator Lay: Requested to add Parks Committee Update and table Item C, Special Event Permitting to May 2018. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT 
TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

Nick Leeves (3 Oakview Ct.):): Suggested Council incorporate the Birchwood Dock Association (BDA) to use funds for 
public space improvements and requested Council investigate private encroachment on public property. 

Mayor Wingfield: Stated money from the BDA has stayed in special fund and804 for parks -related expendituresexpenses. 

Sara Nephew (20 Birchwood Ave): Asked Council to not approve the completion of improvements to Ash Path Trail. 

Mayor Wingfield: Stated the city’s Comprehensive Plan mandates cooperation with neighboring communitiesneighbors 
and Ms. Nephew will be informed of any Ash Path Trail improvements.  

Chris Churchill (140 Birchwood Ave): Spoke about crime along Birchwood Avenue. 

Councilmember White: Agreed pedestrian crime is an issue. 

Noel Hegedus (294 Jay St): Asked Council to explore returning the easements to swimming beaches. 

Alan Mitchell (23 Oakridge Dr): Requested Council increase funds to the summer concerts. Declined to coordinate the 
concert this year. Requested the item is placed on the agenda for May. 

Urho Rahkala (545 Wildwood Ave): Encouraged continued boat use with no rate increase as an amenity to residents. 

James Nelson (256 Wildwood Ave): Stated his reasons for support of the recent boat slip fee vote and thanked the 
Council. 

4



2 

Chris Churchill (140 Birchwood Ave): Stated the issue with the BDA at this time is not the decision on rates but how the 
decision was achieved.  

James Nelson (256 Wildwood Ave): Stated conflict regarding beachgoers and boaters is unwelcome. 

Terry Granec (363 Lakewood Ln): Provided opinion about transparency on the boat slip issue and noted inconsistencies 
in the organization of public forums. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Garbage rates are increasing. Look for a notice mailed from Tennis Sanitation.
B. Rain barrel & compost bin sale at recycleminnesota.org. Use the promo code: ‘washington’.
C. Washington County shredding event – April 18th, 8am- to 4:30pm – Limit: 6 boxes / 30 lbs each.
D. Shredding events in Maplewood on Friday and Saturday’s in April as well as in Mahtomedi in April also.
E. Wildwood Library project meeting on April 23rd, 6:30- to 8pm at 1520 Mahtomedi Ave., Room 103.
F. Prescription drug “take back” event – April 28th from, 10am to 10pm at 1520 Mahtomedi Avenue.
G. Street snow removal feedback should be sent to info@cityofbirchwood.com.
H. Mahtomedi Garden Club approved the grant and offered help for the Birch Swale project.

PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. Variance Case No. 18-01-VB for 5 Oakridge Drive – Resolution No. 2018-11
a. Council Deliberation and Approval

Administrator Lay, Attorney Kantrud and John Lund (Planning Commission): Provided details on the variance request 
and resolution.  

b. Approve Resolution 2018-11

Councilmember LaFoy and Administrator Lay: Discussed the resolutionresolutions and its conditions. 

Mayor and Council Members: Agreed with the language in the resolution. 

Chris Sorenson (5 Oakridge Drive): Stated he had found the conditions to be sensible. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT 
TO ACCEPT THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVE VARIANCE CASE NO. 18-01-VB 
AND ACCOMPANYING RESOLUTION 2018-11. MAYOR WINGFIELD AND COUNCILMEMBERS MALVEY, LAFOY 
AND WOOLSTENCROFT VOTE AYE. COUNCILMEMBER WHITE ABSTAINS. MOTION PASSED. 

Councilmember White: Noted the variance was given retroactively. She is supportive of measures that keep similar issues 
from occurring again. 

Chris Sorenson (5 Oakridge Drive): Offered to help with rubricflowchart and worksheet for building permits and variances. 

Administrator Lay: Stated Planning Commission will review existing code on variances and will bring recommendations to 
Council on amendments incorporating the State’s new requirements.  

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 

A. Completed Sewer Improvement Project
B. Manhole Repair

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes from March 13, 2018

MOTION WAS MADE BY LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO APPROVE THE MARCH 13, 
2018 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

5

mailto:info@cityofbirchwood.com


3 

B. Approval of Treasurer’s Report

Mayor Wingfield: Requested an exception to an invoice for snow removal. 

Mayor, Council Members and Administrator Lay: Discussed this winter’s snow removal services. 

Mayor and Council Members: Requested Administrator Lay review snow removal specifications with Birch and request a 
reduction in billing amount based on unauthorized work. The reduced amount is to be negotiated by Administrator Lay. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY TO APPROVE THE 
TREASURER’S REPORT AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Parks Committee Update

Houstoun Clinch (Parks Committee): Stated maintenance received the most response in the survey. Asked and asked if 
a maintenance plan is in place for the Parks. 

Mayor, Council Members, Administrator Lay and Mr. Clinch (Parks Committee): Discussed parks maintenance.  They 
and talked about holding a joint meeting soon to discuss this and other Parks Committee -related topics.  

Houstoun Clinch (Parks Committee): Informed Council the Parks Committee recommends not reappointing Committee 
Member Scott Howe once his term expires thisin July and to replace him with a new appointee; as he has not attended a 
single Parks Committee meeting to date. He asked about the special revenue fund used for Parks projects. 

Administrator Lay: Noted the fund is called Special Revenue Projects, Fund Number 210; fund and is reported each month 
in the Treasurer’s Report. 

Mayor Wingfield: Explained the Special Revenue Project Fund further. 

B. Docks Committee Update

Houstoun Clinch (Docks Committee): Provided an update on the Docks Committee; the. The Mayor and Chris Churchill 
resigned from the Committee, leaving himMr. Clinch as the sole member. 

Chris Churchill (140 Birchwood Ave): Rescinded his resignation from the Docks Committee.  

Houstoun Clinch (Docks Committee): Requested increase to Docks Committee to five members. 

Mayor and Council Members: Decided to post for the additional positions and assign a temporary representative. 

Councilmember White: Volunteered to participate in general. 

Councilmember Malvey: Volunteered to act as a Docks Committee Liaison or Interim Representative. 

a. Council Deliberation and Appointment/Action

Mayor, Council Members, Houstoun Clinch (Docks Committee) and Chris Churchill (Docks Committee): Discussed 
reconstruction of the Docks Committee in light of recent changes to its members. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO APPOINT 
COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO THE DOCKS COMMITTEE IN AN INTERIM POSITION UNTIL JULY 2018 AND POST 
FOR THREE ADDITIONAL POSITIONS RAISING THE TOTAL NUMBER OF DOCKS COMMITTEE MEMBERS TO FIVE. 
TO BE POSTED IN JUNE’S NEWSLETTER AND IN JULY’S REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING. 

Chris Sorenson (5 Oakridge Drive): Suggested random numbers table to incite equitable applicant selection. 

Administrator Lay: Informed Council it would be useful to have the Committee establish bylaws. 

6



4 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO  POST FOR 
THREE ADDITIONAL POSITIONS, RAISING THE TOTAL NUMBER OF DOCKS COMMITTEE MEMBERS TO FIVE, TO 
BE POSTED IN JUNE’S NEWSLETTER AND SELECTED IN JULY’S REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING, AND TO 
APPOINT COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO THE DOCKS COMMITTEE IN AN INTERIM POSITION UNTIL NEW 
APPOINTEES ARE APPOINTEDCONFIRMED IN JULY 2018. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Mayor and Council Members: Determined the Committee will establish bylaws. Assigned Administrator Lay to field the 
new appointees at his discretion. 

C. Birchwood Dock Association (BDA)

a. Accounting Discrepancy

Mayor Wingfield and Chris Churchill (BDA): Briefly discussed the matter.  

Mayor Wingfield: Stated the information is incomplete and needs to be revised and reviewed at a later date. 

Councilmember White: Addressed a recently published newspaper article regardingabout boat slip fees. (Time Stamp: 
1:22:40) 

Mayor Wingfield, Council Members and Chris Churchill (BDA): Discussed the votes for increasing boat slip fees. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT TO 
EXTEND DISCUSSION BY 20 MINUTES. MAYOR WINGFIELD, COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND 
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE VOTE AYE. COUNCILMEMBERS MALVEY AND LAFOY VOTE NAY. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY TO AMEND 
THE EXTENSION OF DISCUSSION BY REDUCING THE TIME LIMIT TO 10 MINUTES. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Mayor Wingfield, Council Members and Chris Churchill (BDA): Continued discussion. 

Mayor Wingfield: Requested Mr. Churchill taketakes the financial information to the BDA for revision. To be reviewed later. 

b. Extension Request

Chris Churchill (BDA): Provided a status report. Requested until May 1, 2018 to provide a check for dock permits. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO ACCEPT REQUEST AND EXTEND PERMIT APPLICATION 
PROCESS TO MAY 1, 2018. 

Administrator Lay: Presented a letter from Kathy Leeves (3 Oakview Ct). (Time Stamp 2:15:16) 

Mayor Wingfield, Councilmember LaFoy and Chris Churchill (BDA): Agreed wait slip deposits need to be calculated. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO ACCEPT 
BDA’S REQUEST TO EXTEND PERMIT APPLICATION PAYMENT TO MAY 1, 2018. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

D. Water Meter Service Contract & Upgrade

a. Council Deliberation and Approval/Direction

Administrator Lay: Summarized temporary water meter service contract. Requested authorization to contact area 
municipalities for a combined effort to upgrade systems. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE 
TO APPROVE TEMPORARY AGREEMENT WITH WATER METER READING SERVICE PROVIDER SL-SERCO 
THROUGH MAY 2018. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Mayor, Council Members and Administrator Lay: Discussed options and metering system upgrades. 

7



5 

Mayor and Council Members: Authorized Administrator Lay to pursue a combined effort to upgrade water meter systems 
with other area municipalities and report back. 

E. Council Member Reports

a. Mayor Wingfield

i. Pickleball

Mayor Wingfield: Requested to use hockey rink in spring and summer for Pickleball. Cost estimated at $180.00 for gorilla 
tape. Mayor Wingfield to donate a Pickleball net. Council approves action contingent on notifying the Parks Committee. 

ii. Barn Quilts

Mayor Wingfield: Displayed illustration of a barn quilt patch. Suggested it may be a calling card for the city and a fun public 
event. Offered to put uphang a barn quilt on city hallin City Hall’s meeting room and will report back. (Time Stamp 2:32:09) 

b. Councilmember LaFoy

i. SCC Update

Councilmember LaFoy: Provided status update of ongoing negotiations. 

Councilmember LaFoy: Reminded residents that a plant exchange & garage sale will be held the first Saturday in June. 

F. City Administrator’s Report

Administrator Lay: Steve Wogamot of Lake Links Trail requested Council representation at a State Capitol Investment 
Committee Hearing on Tuesday, April 17th from 3:00 to 4:30pm. 

Councilmember Malvey: Volunteered to attend. 

Councilmember LaFoy: Invites residents to check out a recently published seasonal area lakes drone photo collection. 

ADJOURN 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT 
TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:37 PM CST. 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Mary Wingfield  Tobin Lay 
Mayor  City Administrator - Clerk 

8



1 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MAY 8th, 2018 
MINUTES 

Members Present: Mayor Mary Wingfield & Councilmembers Kevin Woolstencroft, Trilby White and Megan 
Malvey. Councilmember Randy LaFoy was absent. 

Staff Present: City Administrator Tobin Lay and City Attorney Alan Kantrud. 

Others Present: Eugene Ruehle, Michael Lien, Tony Pehoski, Julie Pehoski, Ellen L. Maas Pratt, James Nelson, 
Sara Nephew, Nick Nephew, John McCormick, Bridget Sperl, Jim Hogenson, John Hogenson, Sarah Watkins and 
more. 

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Wingfield: Called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

APPROVE AGENDA 

Councilmember Malvey: Added Lake Links Update to Council Member Reports. 

Mayor Wingfield: Added Grotto Easement Update, Water Meter and 2018 Lawn Services to Council Member Reports. 

Administrator Lay: Requested Item G, Attorney Retainer Contract, be tabled to June; Resolution 2018-14 – Beer/Wine 
at Music in the Park be added to Item C, Parks Committee Update; and Schifsky’s water main repair quote, City Hall 
riprap and the Emerald Ash Borer grant be added to the Administrator’s Report. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MALVEY TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

Michael Lein (8 Oakview Ct): Stated his support for the Music in the Parks (MIP) event and made recommendations. 

Ellen Maas-Pratt (301 Wildwood Ave): Stated her support for the City’s MIP program. 

Mayor Wingfield: Clarified the program has been in the budget since fall 2017 and has not been cancelled. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Spring Leaf Pick Up – May 14th & 21st

B. Fire Hydrant Flushing – Sometime late May / early June – stay tuned.
C. Earth Day Clean Up – Various dates and locations.
D. Garage Sale / Giveaway – Saturday, June 2nd

E. Spring Plant Exchange – Saturday, June 2nd

F. Rain Barrel & Compost Bin Sale – recycleminnesota.org. Promo Code: ‘washington’
G. New Wildwood Library Project – Final Meeting – May 17th, 6:30-8p, 1520 Mahtomedi Ave., Room 103
H. We are social, follow us on Facebook / Twitter and/or register for the email listserv.

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 

A. WBLCD Fund Balance Level Policy

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 

9



2 

Mayor Wingfield: Pulled items A and B from Consent Agenda. Added to the Regular Agenda as Item J, Consent Agenda 
Items. 

A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes from April 10, 2018
B. Approval of Treasurer’s Report
C. Approval of Resolution 2018-12, Approving Coverage for City Workers
D. Approval of Resolution 2018-13, Declining to Waive the Statutory Monetary Limits on Municipal Tort Liability

Established by Minnesota Statutes 466.04
E. Approve MS4 Public Hearing for June Council Meeting – Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT 
TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Eagle Scout Bell Project

a. Council Deliberation and Approval

Gene Reuhle (262 Wildwood Ave) and David Dowry (Boy Scout Troop 434): Presented phase 1 of the Eagle Scout 
Bell Project. Stated that Becklin & Whitney Consulting Engineers Inc. has offered design services free of charge. (Time 
Stamp 0:13:40) 

B. Roads Committee Update

a. Council Deliberation and Appointment/Action

Administrator Tobin Lay: On behalf of the Roads Committee, who were unable to attend the meeting, he presented 
road repair bids from Schifskys and recommendation from the Roads Committee to accept the bids. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO 
APPROVE POTHOLE REPAIRS AS RECOMMENDED BY THE ROADS COMMITTEE. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

C. Third Reading of Ordinance 2018-01-02, Section 301 Amendments

a. Council Deliberation and Approval

Mayor Wingfield: Proposed that, “in conjunction with construction as part of a building permit as granted” be added to the 
note in 301.070. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO 
APPROVE ORDINANCE 2018-01-02, SECTION 301 AMENDMENTS AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

D. Special Events Permitting

a. Council Deliberation and Approval

Administrator Lay: Introduced proposed Ordinance 2018-05-01: Special Events Permitting and provided background to 
support adopting such an ordinance.  

Mayor and Council Members: Discussed several possible changes, including changing the number of event attendees 
that require a permit to 50-plus persons.  First reading to take place in June.  

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY FOR THE 
CITY ATTORNEY AND CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO REVIEW SPECIAL EVENTS PERMITTING WITH 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FIRST READING IN JUNE. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

E. Parks Committee Update

a. Council Deliberation and Direction

10



3 

Houstoun Clinch (Parks Committee Chair): Presented several recommendations made by the Parks Committee, 
including Music in the Park, Ash Path improvements, and joint Council/Committee meeting.  

Mayor, Council Members & Chair Clinch: Discussed the recommendations.  Council Members considered assigning 
Music in the Park to administrative staff and keeping the band compensation rate at $150 per concert but instituting tip jar.  

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO 
EXTEND TIME OF DISCUSSION BY 10 MINUTES. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Administrator Lay: Declined to manage Music in the Park citing time constraints.  If other administrative staff is to 
manage then Council should authorize additional time for such.  

Mayor and Council Members: Decided to assign Music in the Park to Deputy Clerk, beyond regular approved hours, and 
set band compensation at $150 per concert plus tips for 10 bands over 10 weeks over the summer. 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO ASSIGN CITY 
TREASURER / DEPUTY CLERK PAUL CARROLL MUSIC IN THE PARK PROGRAM DUTIES IN ADDITION TO HIS 
DUTIES AS TREASURER / DEPUTY CLERK AND TO BE PERFORMED BEYOND REGUALR APPROVED 
TREASURER / DEPUTY CLERK WORK HOURS. HE IS TO ADVERTISE FOR THE EVENT THROUGH BULLETIN 
AND WEBSITE POSTS WITH SET UP AND POWER TO BE ASSIGNED TO VOLUNTEERS OR CITY STAFF. CHAIR 
SET UP AND SIGNAGE WILL BE ON A VOLUNTEER BASIS ONLY. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO 
APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-14 TO ALLOW ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION DURING MUSIC IN THE PARK EVENTS. 
ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO AUTHORIZE 
ADMINISTRATOR LAY TO PURSUE PARKS MAINTENANCE AND PROJECTS NOT TO EXCEED $500 PER ITEM. 
ADMINISTRATOR LAY IS REQUIRED TO REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN. ANY ITEM OVER $500 WILL REQUIRE 
COUNCIL APPROVAL. THIS WILL APPEAR AS AN AGENDA ITEM IN JUNE. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Mayor, Council Members & Chair Clinch: Discussed the Ash Path Trail improvements. (Time Stamp: 01:51:30) 

Councilmember Malvey: Displayed maps illustrating current and proposed paths. (Time Stamp: 01:55:25) 

Mayor and Council Members: Tabled Ash Path extension per Parks Committee recommendation. 

F. Docks Committee

a. Purpose

Mayor and Council Members: Decided to review the BDA contract with attorney’s recommendations once available from 
City Attorney Kantrud. 

b. Appointee Criteria

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO TABLE THE 
DOCKS COMMITTEE DISCUSSION UNTIL JUNE’S CITY COUNCIL MEETING. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

G. Building Permitting Procedures

a. Council Deliberation

Mayor and Council Members: Decided to review surrounding municipalities’ Building Permitting codes. 

H. Council Member Reports

a. Mayor Wingfield

i. Pickleball

11



4 

Mayor Wingfield: Summarized the Pickleball installation and displayed an image of the new court. 

ii. Barn Quilt

Mayor Wingfield: Requested Council permission to hang an outdoors barn quilt on the exterior of City Hall. 

iii. Buckthorn Removal

Mayor Wingfield: Reported additional buckthorn removal in Bloomquist Park along Cedar Avenue is complete. 

iv. City Council Team-Building Workshop

Mayor and Council Members: Discussed holding a workshop with Larry Walker; dates and times to be determined. 

I. City Administrator’s Report

a. 415 Wildwood Ave Building Permit

Administrator Lay: Stated Building Inspector Kramer denied the permit citing city code 301.050, nonconforming uses. 
The Planning Commission, City Attorney and City Engineer concur a variance is not required and permit should be 
issued. Asked Council for direction. 

Julie Pehoski (415 Wildwood Ave): Asserted the project is a benefit to the City, barring of course any violations of code. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT TO 
HAVE THE MAYOR MEET WITH THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR, CITY ATTORNEY, CITY BUILDING INSPECTOR AND 
PROPERTY OWNERS TO DISCUSS AND DECIDE ON THE PERMIT’S APPROVAL BY MAY 15th, 2018. 

Councilmember Woolstencroft: Respectfully excused himself from the meeting. 

b. Schifsky’s Water Main Break Quote

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO APPROVE 
SCHIFSKY’S WATER MAIN BREAK QUOTE WITH UP TO $2,000 IN PROJECT EXPENSES. ALL AYES. MOTION 
PASSED. 

c. City Hall Riprap

Mayor and Council Members: Approved having city maintenance staff repair City Hall riprap with City Engineer Thatcher 
approval.  

d. Emerald Ash Borer Grant

Mayor and Council Members: Decided City Treasurer/Deputy Clerk Carroll will pursue the grant and bill time beyond his 
regularly approved work hours.  

e. Lawn Maintenance – Summer 2018

Mayor and Council Members: Decided City maintenance staff will be used for lawn services. 

J. Additions

a. Grotto Easement

Mayor and Council Members: Decided to revisit the grotto easement issue upon review of recently received information. 

b. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes from April 10, 2018

Mayor Wingfield: Stated she will discuss her edits to April’s minutes with Treasurer/Deputy Clerk Carroll and include in 
June for Council’s review and approval.  

12



5 

c. Lake Links Update

Councilmember Malvey: Tabled until June’s Regular City Council Meeting.  

d. Approval of Treasurer’s Report from April 10, 2018

Mayor Wingfield: Inquired about the status of the Insituform project payment as well as Birch billing negotiations. 

Administrator Lay: Stated the Insituform invoice has been received and the Birch billing negotiations are in progress. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO APPROVE 
THE TREASURER’S REPORT FOR APRIL 2018. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

ADJOURN 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO 
ADJOURN THE MEETING. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:41 PM CST. 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Mary Wingfield  Tobin Lay 
Mayor  City Administrator - Clerk 

13



T
reasurer's R

eport

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Publication of Election Information 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

As you know, 2018 is an election year and there are several elected city positions that will be on the ballot. 
In preparation for the election, the City is required to publish election info, such as filing deadlines.  

Request/Recommendation 
Please authorize staff to publish required election information in the White Bear Press.  Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

29



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: City Engineer ROW Requirement Waiver Request 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

The City Engineer has requested your approval to waive a requirement in the newly adopted ROW 
Ordinance Section 309.061 (see attached).  This Ordinance requires ROW permit applicants to submit 
plans in Auto CAD format and no provision in the Ordinance permits City staff to alter that requirement.   

This very specific request has proved to be too onerous to our first ROW permit applicant and after 
reviewing the situation, both City Engineer Thatcher and City Attorney Kantrud agree that other formats 
would be acceptable. 

Request/Recommendation 
Staff requests Council authorize City Engineer Thatcher to: 

1) Waive the Auto CAD format requirement in 309.061; and
2) Select another appropriate format for ROW permit applicants to use for purposes of meeting the

309.061 requirements.
Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

30



From: Steven W. Thatcher
To: Tobin Lay
Cc: "H. Alan"
Subject: RE: FW: Birchwood: Electric Cable Replacement/ROW Permit
Date: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 6:50:15 PM

Tobin,

As you know, City Code 309.061 requires that an application for a ROW permit shall be
accompanied by several items including item A. Item A is as follows:

A. Scaled drawings showing the location of all known existing facilities and improvements
proposed by the applicant. The applicant will be requested to submit in English
measurement two (2) paper copies at 1” = 50’ scale plans at the smallest and/or one (1)
copy in Auto CAD format (Washington County Coordinate system) with X, Y, Z
dimensions to foot accuracy electronic plan. All plans must be dimensional and show
existing utilities, curb and gutter, sidewalks, bikeways, signal poles, driveways, boxes,
relevant structures, property lines and corners and property addresses

On May 18, 2018, Colette Jurek (Jurek), Manager Community Relations and Economic
Development of Xcel Energy, sent an email to you stating:

I recently left two v/m messages for you regarding a recent right-of-way permit application
for what we deem a “fast track” cable replacement project.  I spoke to Steve Thatcher the
other day regarding the request being made of us to provide auto CAD format of plans
showing curb and gutter, sidewalks, bikeways, property lines, etc.  In these situations, cities
typically provide us with a preliminary CAD layout and we impose our construction plans on
the document.  Steve explained to me that the city does not currently have any of this
information tracked.  I wanted to speak to you for a few minutes about the importance of this
cable replacement project for summer reliability purposes.  Not replacing the cable before
the late June/July/August timeframe could have the impact of a prolonged or extended power
outage with summer electric demand for A/C needs.
I’m going to be in a meeting most of the morning but I will try to contact you after 1 PM
today to discuss this issue.  Thanks!

In accordance with Jurek’s request, I understand the City may waive the Auto CAD format for this
application. I agree with this because it is Xcel Energy’s first application with the new Code.

Another issue is that the code section says paper copies “and/or” Auto CAD.  Who decides which
applies in a given situation?  What is going to be the City’s preference for future applications?

I do not believe we need to amend Code 309.061 now, but we might consider changing the “and/or”
in the future.

Thanks,
Steve

Steven Thatcher, PE
Thatcher Engineering Inc.
6201 Creek Valley Road
Edina, MN 55439
Phone: 612-781-2188 Cell: 612-867-7234 Fax: 612-781-2188 Web: www.thatcher-eng.com 

31

City Engineer Email

mailto:Tobin.Lay@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:hakantrud@coyotelawyer.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.thatcher-2Deng.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=wZIz6BR1yds6ABxMNYcTPKRj39yq004hegHRzkEIjMM&r=fgyWrpkOXcZtbl7f2aDY-e0kRm_43K6swnHCRr8Yd5k&m=JQU1G88d88gSL3cdfa1izoy52MXWZSrK_GC1KWl72ug&s=swo7-A1-5J25BTX2_pz82lDDaxYTpiF6J-ZUVDMLEU8&e=


TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Parks Committee Update      

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

A member of the Parks & Natural Resources Committee is present tonight to provide an update and 
recommendations on the following topics: 

Parks Committee Recommendations 
See enclosed email from Chair Houstoun Clinch. 

Committee Member Appointments 
Committee members request Council appoint two members as both James Nelson and Scott Howe’s 
terms have expired.  James Nelson desires to be reappointed and continue serving on the Committee 
but Scott Howe has expressed no interest in reappointment.  

Joint Council / Committee Meeting 
Last month, the City Council discussed a joint City Council / Parks Committee meeting with Chair Clinch.  
The Council asked staff to create a doodle survey for members of both groups to select available dates.  
Please be advised that not everyone has completed the doodle survey so a date is not determinable at 
this point.   

Request/Recommendation 
Council is requested to:  

1) Consider and discuss enclosed recommendations;
2) Consider and discuss Committee member appointments;
3) Discuss whether a joint meeting with the Parks Committee is still desired and if so, please commit

to completing the doodle survey at this link: https://doodle.com/poll/664humtdybeuf2si.
Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

32

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__link.e.doodle.com_uni_wf_click-3Fupn-3D8dNs8i4ZDyStMeI1Sn5r9JSbK59YEKy2D80mjr9TQq5wfW9m-2D2ByqY-2D2FS6UR-2D2BhTglww-5FuDr1L88lap6rKPofmQ72xsvqEP511J1Y3i9VzYUAAQvHWWLkuj3cwkFNia6BwE-2D2B-2D2BA-2D2F-2D2Bzt-2D2BU4rDMCbhHL5ntSwY4ty0x-2D2B0zRK-2D2BYNzBmk8nkxD0Ughx87RUG0JYxANBVqJgStkamcwe9zRsaA97PvgNi6H30JYFEMBlw711T-2D2B0MKb7f3Jcd7fWcr8e6fkom1JiLWofPt8lJ8NXuTW1YnlBFIQ731W3QI-2D2BFfu-2D2FouHSRtJomMOBB2wrRS5PwdMskTWLbYTWWgWKcDnbstG-2D2BKRtrkcg-2D3D-2D3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=wZIz6BR1yds6ABxMNYcTPKRj39yq004hegHRzkEIjMM&r=fgyWrpkOXcZtbl7f2aDY-e0kRm_43K6swnHCRr8Yd5k&m=lLeLMGECQvpbg-uRlEXrm6fUsuArhP_vkerX-5eCeqs&s=soBVfst7nmQc6mct0lFS6d_OxsZYgH3vz_q3uAPNTng&e=


From: Houstoun
To: Tobin Lay
Subject: Park requests
Date: Thursday, June 7, 2018 11:12:45 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2018-06-07 at 10.25.57 AM.png

Screen Shot 2018-06-07 at 10.23.14 AM.png
Screen Shot 2018-06-07 at 10.21.28 AM.png
Screen Shot 2018-06-07 at 10.20.36 AM.png

Hi Tobin,
I will not be able to be at the council meeting next week but am working on having one of the
members there to present.

The committee is requesting:
5-6 picnic benches (1-2 at Birch Beach, Wildwood park, Dellwood beach, Kay beach and Elm or
Tighe.
8-10 benches (each beach, Ash walkway, 2 at Wildwood, Tighe, Blomquist)
Replace both basketball backboards in the ice rink
Add garbage cans to all parks (either residential Tennis Sanitation cans or city owned cans)
A port-a-potty at Kay beach or east end of Tighe

Thanks
Houstoun

Here are links, photos and prices from the most reasonable of 4 different websites:

33

Chair Clinch Email



34



35



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: MS4 Public Hearing 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

Each year the City is required to hold a public hearing regarding MS4 – Storm Water Pollution Prevention 
Program – to review and discuss the City’s storm water management procedures.  These procedures are 
found in Section 202.100 of City Code (enclosed).  

Based on the Council’s authorization last month, staff has published notice of tonight’s public hearing 
accordingly.  

Request/Recommendation 
Council is requested to open the public hearing regarding MS4.  Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

36



37

City Stormwater 
Management Procedures



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Planning Commission Recommendations 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

The Planning Commission made the following recommendations for Council’s consideration at their last 
Commission meeting: 

Non-Conforming Uses 
The Planning Commission recommends Council repeal Section 300.020.34 & 301.050 and replace with 
Ordinance 2018-05-02 (enclosed), which is borrowed from the City of Roseville.  

City Attorney Kantrud disagrees with this recommendation as he believes the result of the proposed 
language would be the same as the existing ordinance.  Kantrud recommends the Council specifically 
target what housing should to be eliminated and focus on changing definitions in the code rather than 
repealing and replacing the whole ordinance.  Kantrud further recommends the Council work directly 
with the Planning Commission in joint meetings, involving a City-wide discussion to make a political 
decision that is intentional and supported by the stakeholders.  Kantrud is present at the meeting and 
prepared to answer questions.  

Variance Provisions 
The Planning Commission recommends Council amend Section 304.040 with Ordinance 2018-04-01 
(enclosed).  

Request/Recommendation 
Council is requested to:  

1) Consider and discuss the Planning Commission and City Attorney recommendations; and
2) Amend Section 300.020, 301.050, and 304.040.

Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

45



ORDINANCE 2018-05-02 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING 
NON-CONFORMING USES IN CITY CODE 

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby ordains that Section 300.020.34 of 
Chapter 300 (Land Use) and Section 301.050 of Chapter 301 (Zoning Code: General Provisions) 
of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village are hereby repealed and replaced as 
follows: 

SECTION 300: LAND USE 

300.020.34  Non-Conforming Use.  Non-Conforming Pre-Existing Structure or Use: 
Any building or structure which was legally existing on January 1, 1975, or authorized by variance 
thereafter, which would not conform to the applicable conditions if the building or structure were 
to be erected under this Code. Such a structure or use may be continued but may not be extended, 
expanded, intensified, or changed unless to a conforming use.  Non-Conforming Illegal 
Structure, Use, or Lot:  A lot, building, structure, premises, or use illegally established when it 
was initiated, created, or constructed, which did not conform with the applicable conditions or 
provisions of the City Code for the area in which the structure or use is located. 

SECTION 301: ZONING CODE: GENERAL PROVISIONS 

301.050.  NON-CONFORMING USES.     

1. Definition: A non-conforming use or structure. See definition in Section 300.020.

2. Existing Structures or Uses: A pre-existing non-conforming use or structure may be
continued but may not be extended, expanded, intensified or changed, unless to a
conforming use. Exceptions include:

a. An expansion of a pre-existing residential principal or accessory structure in an
R-1 or R-2 zoning district which maintains the same property line setbacks and
structure separations provided there is no further encroachment of any non-
conforming structural dimension or increase in the non-conformity of use of the
land.

b. A pre-existing principal or accessory structure, including expansion thereof, in
which a property line setback dimension has been made substandard by eminent
domain or other formal public agency action. Such a structure shall be
considered a legally conforming structure. All future additions to the structure
or use shall meet the current required setback from the revised property or
easement line.

46

Non-Conforming Uses



3. Damaged Non-Conforming Structures: Any non-conforming structure damaged to
an extent of not more than fifty percent (50%) of its reproduction cost by fire, flood,
explosion or other casualty may be reconstructed and used as before if such
reconstruction is completed within six (6) months of the casualty. If the damage to the
structure is greater than fifty percent (50%) of the replacement cost of the structure at
the time of loss, as determined by the City Council, the reconstruction shall be in
accordance with this Code.

4. Discontinued Non-Conforming Use: Whenever a non-conforming use shall have
been discontinued for a period of twelve (12) months, it shall not return to the original
or any other use which is non-conforming.

5. Maintenance of Non-Conforming Structures: Normal maintenance of a structure
containing or which is a non-conforming use is permitted, including necessary
nonstructural repairs and incidental alterations which do not  expand the foundation
and/or building size, increase the building occupancy or parking demand, or intensify
the non-conformity of the structure or use.

6. No provision of this section shall be interpreted as negating the provisions of 302.015
(Undersized Lots).

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 10th day of July, 2018 

Attest: 

__________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Mary Wingfield     Tobin Lay 
Mayor      City Administrator-Clerk  

47



ORDINANCE 2018-04-01 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIANCE PROVISIONS IN CITY CODE 

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby ordains that Chapter 304 (Variances 
and Appeals) of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby amended to read 
as follows: 

SECTION 304.040. VARIANCE REQUIREMENTS AND CRITERIA.  Petitions for 
Variances must include all Required Information and demonstrate that Criteria for each Variance 
are met. 

… 

2. Criteria for Granting a Variance.  Variances may only be granted in Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 462.  Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 462.357, subd. 6, as it may be amended from
time to time, the Planning Commission, acting as a Board of Appeals and Adjustments,
may issue variances from the provisions of this zoning code.  A variance is a modification
or variation of the provisions of this zoning code as applied to a specific piece of property.

Variances to the strict application of the provisions of the Code may be granted, however, 
no variance may be granted that would allow any use that is prohibited within the City. 
Conditions and safeguards may be imposed on the variances so granted.  A variance shall 
not be granted unless the following criteria are met: 

SUBD. 1. 
A. Variances shall only be permitted

i. when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the ordinance
and

ii. when the variances are consistent with the comprehensive plan.
B. Variances may be granted when the applicant for the variance establishes that there are

practical difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance.

SUBD. 2.  "Practical difficulties," as used in connection with the granting of a variance, 
means that  

i. Special conditions or circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure,
or building involved.

ii. The condition which result in the need for the variance were not created by the
applicant's action or design solution.  The applicant shall have the burden of proof
for showing that no other reasonable design solution exists.

iii. The variance is proved necessary in order to secure for the applicant the right or
rights that are enjoyed by other owners in the same area of the district.

48

Variance Provisions



iii. The granting of a variance will result in no increase in the amount of water draining
from the property.

iv. Granting the variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent
property, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the
surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, or welfare
of the residents of the City.

v. No variance shall be granted simply because there are no objections or because
those who do not object outnumber those who do.

vi. Financial gain or loss by the applicant shall not be considered if reasonable use for
the property exists under terms of the Zoning Code.

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 12th day of June, 2018 

__________________________________ 
Mary Wingfield  

    Mayor 
Attest: 

______________________________________ 
Tobin Lay 
City Administrator-Clerk 

49



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Dock Management Contract 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

Section 617.560 of City Code requires the City to execute a contract with the organization managing docks 
on the City public lake tracts.  Attorney Kantrud and I have been working on a draft contract for your 
review and consideration; unfortunately, this contract wasn’t ready in time for the Council packet and 
was emailed prior to and hardcopies distributed at the meeting.  Attorney Kantrud is present and prepared 
to answer questions.  

Request/Recommendation 
Council is requested to:  

1) Review dock management contract; and
2) Request the Docks Committee to review and make recommendations to same.

Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

50



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Special Events Permitting 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

Per Council’s direction, City Attorney Kantrud and I have been working on amendments to Ordinance 
2018-05-01 Special Events Permitting that was proposed last month.  Unfortunately, our amendments 
were not ready in time for the Council packet but have been emailed to Council Members prior to the 
meeting and hardcopies distributed at the meeting.   

Request/Recommendation 
Council is requested to:  

1) Consider and discuss Ordinance 2018-05-01 as amended; and
2) Approve the first reading of Ordinance 2018-05-01.

Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

51



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Reschedule August 2018 City Council Meeting 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

The regularly scheduled City Council meeting for August 8 lands on the same day as the 2018 Primary 
Elections.  In Feb, the Council tentatively selected Wed Aug 15th as the rescheduled date for the Aug City 
Council meeting – to confirm during the June meeting.   

The dates the Council had to select from are as follows: 
• Wednesday August 15 – tentatively selected in Feb – confirm date and publish.
• Thursday August 16
• Tuesday August 21
• Wednesday August 22

Request/Recommendation 
Staff requests Council confirm or reselect the new Aug 2018 City Council meeting date.  Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

52


	Jun 12 2018 Council Agenda
	Sheriff Report
	CC Apr 10 Minutes
	MINUTES
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


	CC Minutes May 8 2018 - Draft
	MINUTES
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


	Treasurers Report
	Election Publication
	Engineer ROW Waiver Request
	Thatcher ROW Email
	Parks Committee Update
	Parks Request
	MS4
	AMENDED_202.100__Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination June 11, 2013
	PC Recommendations
	ORDINANCE 2018-05-02, Repealing and Replacing Non-Conforming Uses
	AN ORDINANCE 38TREPEALING AND REPLACING38T
	NON-CONFORMING USES IN CITY CODE

	ORDINANCE 2018-04-01, Amending Variance Provisions in City Code
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIANCE PROVISIONS IN CITY CODE

	Dock Management Contract
	Special Events
	Reschedule Aug CC mtg



